

Memo

To: PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD
From: Curt J. Nedved Parks Manager
CC: Jennifer Wills
Date: 8-11-15
Re: BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 12th 2015 THROUGH
AUGUST 8TH 2015

TREE BOARD REPORT

- Removed 17 trees
- Held off on all stump grinding due to dust
- Chipped brush and removed trees at Golf course
- Responded to 5 after hours calls
- Completed 3 site updates/inspections
- Hand watered 826 trees
- Completed 4 tree evaluations
- Readjusted cable system in 1 tree

TREE CITY USA®

Name this Park?



PARKS BOARD REPORT

- 23 hours of vandalism repair
- Asian island entry gates destroyed
- Multiple damage to locks at Hemlock RR's dead bolts
- Security Company has reported more than any previous period
- Continued with lake Sacajawea flushing
- Mow route has reduced due to dry weather
- Mt Solo trail work completed
- Park usage is very high and thus garbage continues to be heavy
- Very dry conditions are stressing plant material at all Parks
- Irrigation at Lake Sacajawea continues
- Go 4th turf recovery has been very good
- Irrigation continues at all locations with controllers
- Continue 6 days per week softball field preparation
- Pressure washed shelter areas at Lake
- Re painted rest rooms at 17th and Nichols
- Added path rock to paths at Lake
- Regency Park, 3rd Ave, nursery and Mint Farm rough mowed
- Painted Pickle ball lines on tennis courts at John Null and Vandercook
- Continued with post emergent weed control in dry turf areas
- Large number of wasp and bee calls
- Fruit control on plum trees was not effective in many areas